

CYNGOR CYMUNED CORRIS COMMUNITY COUNCIL

The Institute, Corris, Machynlleth, Powys, SY20 9SH
corriscommunitycouncil@gmail.com Clerk: Sarah Mumford

Cofnodion Cyfarfod Gynhaliwyd Minutes of the Meeting 02 Rhagfyr December 2021

PRESENNOL/PRESENT Cllrs.

Cllr. J. Davies Cllr. R. Edwards Cllr. T. Edwards Cllr. J. Mumford
Cllr. M. Olsson Cllr. J. Tayler Cllr. S. Wells

PRESENNOL/PRESENT (ZOOM)

C. Cllr. J. Pughe Roberts

PRESENNOL HEFYD/ ALSO PRESENT

Clerk S. Mumford

The Meeting was declared open at 7.00pm

21/22

- 91 Ymddiheuriadau/Apologies. Cllr. E. Jones, Cllr. Alex Jones.
- 92 Cyhoeddiadau/Announcements. None.
- 93 Cofrestriad o ddiddordeb/Registration of interest (if known at this point). Cllr. J. Mumford
KGV fields and Cllr. R. Edwards Pantperthog Hall.
- 94 Cofnodion cyfarfod/Minutes of meeting.
a) Minutes of the Meeting 11/11/21. The bins have been cleared by the Scout camp, but more refuse and bags of nappies have been dumped there. The large bin has not been replaced. It was RESOLVED that the **Clerk should email GCC** and advise that more items have been fly tipped there. Minutes proposed by Cllr. J. Davies and seconded by Cllr. J. Taylor.
- 95 Cynllunio/Planning. None.
- 96 Materion mynwentydd/Cemetery matters.
a) Maintenance plan to include preparing the area for the contractor to start in April. Paths will be cleared, and **Clerk will email A. Owen the gravedigger and D. Owen** contractor to quote for making graves, which have subsided, safe. Cllr. J. Mumford and Cllr. A. Jones will collate info from the hazardous stones to contact the families.
- 97 Playing areas/fields and communal areas.
a) Playgrounds. Grant from GCC was awarded to the value of £13300. It was RESOLVED unanimously to use funds from the community account to top up the grant to instal new play equipment. **Clerk to return the signed documents.** The clean-up day went well, and the area is beginning to look better.
b) KGV playing fields. CUFC have applied for a grant from the FAW to build permanent structures on the playing field. It was RESOLVED that the **Clerk will look in to reviewing** the contract. Councillors expressed their support for the project including the proposal to build new stands and dug outs as this will benefit the whole community. CUFC await quotes for the gate.
- 98 Ysgol Corris School update. The children will not have a Christmas concert this year and the school await news on when they will close for the Holidays. They continue to be vigilant for

Chairman's initials:



CYNGOR CYMUNED CORRIS COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Covid 19 and have had an air monitor from GCC and 11 air filtration units have been donated by a local family to keep everyone safe. The councillors expressed their thanks to the family and it was RESOLVED that the **Clerk will send a letter of thanks.**

99 Ffyrdd, Pont Dyfi ac coedwigaeth /Roads, Dyfi Bridge, and forestry.

- a) Closures. The Road between Corris and Corris Uchaf is still being assessed. **C. Cllr. J. Pughe Roberts will email** GCC to chase it up.
- b) Parking in the main and overspill car park updates. It was raised that there are vans parked opposite the Braich Goch which obstruct vision when trying to pull out of the junction. **Cllr. Wells will approach the owners.** Complaints have been received about the campervan parked in the overspill car park. It is making it difficult for parents to park as it is blocking the parking spaces opposite it. It was RESOLVED that the **Clerk make contact** and ask if they can move it along to the end of the car park.

100 Meddiantiau/Assets

- a) Defibrillator in Pantperthog. New pads have been ordered and will be delivered after payment is sent. It was RESOLVED that the **Clerk will contact OVV** and ask for advice on replacing the pads due to expire in February at the Institute. Pantperthog Village Hall Committee have decided the defibrillator will be rehoused inside the hall.
- b) Toilets and land in Corris Uchaf. The documents for the lease of the toilets are with GCC, it was RESOLVED that the **Clerk will email** GCC. Cllr. M. Olsson emailed Hanrattys about the land purchase and has not had a response yet.
- c) Parking adjacent to Fron Haul Corris. Email received from Adre asking for the details of the solicitors the Community Council will be using. Clerk provided the details.
- d) Bus shelter relocation. Clerk emailed GCC to inform them that the shelter was no longer needed. They had unfortunately already delivered it. Cllr. T. Edwards has placed it near the Cob for now. It was RESOLVED that the **Clerk will email the landowner** and ask permission for it to be placed there permanently.
- e) Asset inspection. The asset inspection will be completed before the next meeting in February and the laptop has been returned. Cost of repairs £115 .87. No invoice yet.
- f) Cemetery land rental. Clerk has emailed the tenant an invoice for this year's rent.

101 Materion ariannol/financial matters.

- a) Report/Balances/HMRC Balances: £9207.56 Current account. £33722 Corris Uchaf account and £10551 Community fund. No VAT repaid yet. It was RESOLVED unanimously to accept the precept that was presented in the November meeting. **Clerk to send in the return.** It was RESOLVED that the community fund sub-committee members are Cllrs. M. Olsson, J. Mumford, J. Taylor and J. Davies. A meeting will be arranged. All Cllrs. are asked to email suggestions by Friday 17/12/21.
- b) Matters relating to audit. Nothing to report.
- c) Change of bank signatories. Clerk has contacted the bank and **Clerk will pass on the paperwork** to the new signatories.
- d) Authorisation of any payments not authorised elsewhere.

It was RESOLVED unanimously to pay the following amounts.

 - i. Invoice for defib batteries £254.40.
 - ii. Zoom renewal. It was RESOLVED to cancel Zoom and use Teams if necessary.
 - iii. Pressure washer rental £64.88
 - iv. Clerk's quarterly wages £400.25 and PAYE £100

102 Gohebiaeth/correspondence

- i. Queen's Jubilee celebrations. It was RESOLVED unanimously for the **Clerk to contact Holy Trinity church, The Institute and the school** to enquire as to their plans for the Jubilee. It was also RESOLVED to put a post on Facebook asking for people's opinions on how or if the residents wish to celebrate it.
- ii. Dog fouling campaign OVV. It was RESOLVED to ask for the waterproof posters.

Chairman's initials:



CYNGOR CYMUNED CORRIS COMMUNITY COUNCIL

- iii. GCC Second home consultation. Cllrs. will complete the survey individually.
- iv. (TAN) 15: Development, flooding and coastal erosion. Noted
- v. Donation requests:
 - 1) Air Ambulance donation request. It was RESOLVED unanimously to donate £100
 - 2) Ronald Macdonald charity house donation request. It was RESOLVED to accept the request and invite them to talk at a meeting in the new year.
 - 3) Dawns I Bawb donation request. It was RESOLVED unanimously to donate £50
 - 4) Donation request Pantperthog Hall. It was RESOLVED unanimously to donate £300 as per previous years.
 - 5) Urdd donation request. It was RESOLVED unanimously to donate £50
 - 6) The request from the Institute committee was received on the night of the meeting. It was RESOLVED to review it at the next meeting.

103 Toiledau cyhoeddus/public conveniences. Nothing to report.

104 Employment Matters. **(This is a confidential matter, and the public and press will be excluded from the meeting for this item)** No matters arising.

The next meeting is scheduled for 7pm Thursday 3rd February 2022 at Corris Institute.
The meeting closed at 8.25pm.

Date Minutes agreed.

03/2/2022

Chairperson's Signature.



Chairman's initials:

